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NOTICE

1 This Form for annual report should be filled out 1n tripi-cate and two copies
returned to the Interstate Commerce Commussion, Bureau of accounts,
Washington, D C 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report
ts made One copy should be r dinr dent's files A 1s specially
directed to the following provisions of Past | of the Interstate Commerce Act

(49) U.S.C. 11145, Reports by carriers, lemors, and associations

{2) The lnterutate Commerce Commussion may require—

(1) camers. brokers. lessors. and assocuanoas, of classes of theth as the Commussion
may prescnibe. (o file annual, penodic, and special reports with the Commussion contuning
answers (0 quesaons asked by it. and

(2) a person furnushing cars or protective services aganst heat or cold 10 a rul or express
camer providing transportation subject (o dus subatie, to file reports wrth the Commusion

g ©q about those cars or services

(X 1) An annual report shail contain an account, 1n as much deta as the Conumussion
may require, of the affairs of the camner, broker, lessor, or assocuanon for the 12-month
penod ending on the 313t day of December of cach year However, when an annual reportis
made by a motor carner, & broker. or a lessor or an assocuation maintuned by or interested w
one of them. the person making the report may clect 0 make i for the |J-moath penod
accounung year ending a1 the close of one of the last 7 days of each calendar year o the
books of the person making the report are kept by tha person oo the basis of that accountng
year

(2) Anannual report shall be filed with the Commussicn by the end of the 3rd moath after
the end of the year for which the report 1s made uniess the Commussion extends the filing
dase or changes the penod covered by the report The annual report and, if the Comumasion
requires. any other report made under this section. shall be made under osth

(¢) The Commussion shail sereamiine and sumplufy, to the maxunum extent pracucabie,
the reporung requurements spplicable under dus subchapeer to motor camens of
property with respect 10 traasportation provided under certificates to winch the provisoes
dmlmmx!)dmumhw”ﬂmm carnens of property with

w d under permuts © wihuch the provisons of secoon
mmms)o(anuuewy Pub L 93473 Oct. 17, 1978, 92 Stm 1427. Pub L
96-296 § Sd), July 1. 1980 94 Swat 796

(49)U.S.C. 11981. (g) A person requrred to make & report 1o the Commussion. answer 8
queston, Of make. prepare, or preserve 3 record under this subtitle coacerning transporta-
non subyect 1o the junadicton of the Commussion under subchapser [I of chapter 105 of dus
title. or an officer. agent, or erployee of that person that (1) does oot make the report, (2)
does not specifically, compietely, and ruchiully answer the question, (3) does not make,
prepare. or preserve the record 1a the form and manney prescnibed by the Commissicn, or
(4) does not comply with sectuon 10921 of dus utie. 1 Lable to the Unmnd Stmes
Government for 3 c1vd penality of oot more than $500 for each violanon and for ot more
than $250 for each sdditional day the violanoa contisues. Aftey the date of enacunent of tus
senmence. 00 peaalties shall be tmposed usder thus subsectioa for 8 Violanos relsting © the
tranaportanon of household goods  Aay such peaaities that ware unposed prior 10 such dase
of shail be collected only 10 sccordaace wath the proviuons of subsection (b) of
dus secton

The wrm “camer™ means a cOMmOa carner subgect to dus part, and inchudes & recever of
ustee of such camer, and the werm “lessor”™ Means 8 perscn owaing & rulroad. 8 water e,
or A prpe iine jeased o and op d by » carner subsect to thus part, and inchudes s

i of dollars ady

dmmwmﬂuﬁwmhmlm.mwﬂmhhmam
1o whose behalfl the report 1s made, such a8 “Not spplicable, see page

hedule (or hne) b " should be used 1 answer
thereto, pmpneu-nfcmmummmdlhnpmhunhhm*hnh
the inquiry inapplicable Where the word “none™ truly and completely stases thet fact,
should be given as the saswer lo any particular inquiry or any perticular porton of an
inqury Where dates are called for. the month and day shouid be stated as well as te yesr
Customary sbbrevianons may be used in stanng dates.

3 Every annual repory should. 1n all parnculars. be complete in uself, and references o
the returns of former years should not be made to take the place of required entnes except as
berewn otherwuse specifically duirected or suthonzed

4 1f 1t be nocessary or desirsbie to \nsert addinonal statements . fypewnies or other, 1 &
report, they shouid be leqpbly made on durabie paper and. wherever practicabie, oa shoets
not larger than o page of the Form /nserred sheets should be securely asiached. preferably
of She angr marge, anachmens by pas or clips 1 nngficuent

! Al] entnes should be made 1a a permanent black 1ok  Those of a contrary character
should be wdicated 8 perenthesis

5 Money tems. except aversges, throughout the annual report form whouid be shown 1
0 accord with foonngs. Totals for amounts reporsed
y f o wpporung schedules must be 10 agroement with relased
prumary accounts For purposes of rounding. amounts of $300 but less thaa 31,000 should
De ruised to the ocagest thousand dollars, and amounts of lesa than $300 shouid be lowered

7 Rairoed corporsoons. manly disnngushed ss operanag compames and lessor
compatues. are {or the purpose of report 1o the Intersinse Commerce Comemssion divided
iot0 clssaes As operanng compasy 18 one whose officers darect the busmess of trsasport-
anon and whose books contaun operating as weil 88 financial sccounts; & lezsor company.
the propesty of which being lessed 1o and operatad by another compeny, s one that
mauntaies a scpemse legal exusence and keeps financial but not operatiang scoounts

Operaning companes are broadly classified. wih respect to thew oporeting revenues.
sccording to the followmng peaeral definioons.

Class | compames are those haviag snoual opersnng revesues of $30.000.000 or more
For tus class. Annuai Report Form R-1 13 provaded.

Class {] companses are those having annual operanng revesues less than $50,000.000 but
wn excess of $10,000.000

Class [II companes are those having annual operating revenues of $10,000.000 or jess
All swiching and terminal companies will be designased class [ rmabronds.

3 Exoept where the conest clearly indicases soroe other meaming, the followwng wrns
whea used 1 dus Form have the meaniags sasnd below

recesver or ruseee of such lessor.® * °

means e /wernigse Commerce Commusnon Respondest mesos he
PETION OF COTPOTanON I8 whose behalf ihe report u made Year moans the yoar emded
Decembber 11 for wiuch the report u wmade. The Closs of Ba Yoar means che cioes of

The respondent s furdier required 1 send o the B of A dissel qxn
preparancn. two copees of ity lasest aanual report w0 sockholders See schedule B, page 2

2 The untructons wu dus Form should be carefully obeerved, and each quemon should
or od fully and ly. whesher t Bas bees answered 1 a previous sasual report
ar aot Eacept 1 cases where ey are specifically ssbonzed, canceilanons. artatrery
check marks. and the hke should not bs vead exther m parual or as conre amswers W0
mqunes If aoy inquary. dased oo » preceding WquIry 10 the present report form 13, because

on D ber 3| of ke year for wiuch the report s made. or, i case the repart 18
made far & shorwer penod then cee yewr, it means Ae close of the perad covered by the
report The Begunning of the Year means the beg g of bu I y | of the yoar
for wiuch the report 14 mads. or, 1a case the report is mads for s shorer punod thas aas yess,
X means che deguwing of the peraod covered by the report The Preceding Yeur meens che
year ended December 31 of the year nexs preceding che yeur for whech the report u made
The Unuforem Sysem of Accounts for Ratiroad Companses means the rysiem of accomts in
Part 1201 of Tike 49, Code of Federal Reguianions, as amendad.

For lndex. See back of book
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ANNUAL REPORT

OF

SOO LINE RAILROAD COMPANY

TO THE

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1992

Name, official utle, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commussion
regarding this report:

(Name) __John C. Miller (Title) _Vice President & Controller

(Telephone number) (612) 347-8315
(Area code) (Telephone number)
(Office address) 105 South Fifth Street, MinfﬁngliS,;N[N 55402
(Street and number, city, State, and ZIP code)




TABLE OF CONTENTS

SCHEDULE NO

Suhedules O bv Re

ldentity ol Respondent

Voung Powers and Elections

Comparauve Statement of Finanvial Position

Resutts of Operations

Reldined karnings — 1 nappropnated

Cuprial Stock

Statement of Changes 1n Financial Position

Working Capital Intormanon

Invesiments and Advances affihated Companies
lavesiments in Commeon Stocks of Affiliated Companies
Ruad Propenty ana Equipmeni and !mprovements 10 leased
Propentv and Equipment

Depreciation Base and Rates — Road and Equipment
Owned and Used and Leased from Others

Actumulated Depreciation — Road and Equipment
Owned and Used

Accrued Liabihty = Leased Property

Depreciauion Base and Rates — Improvements Lo Road
and Equipment Leased from Others

Accumuisied Depreciation — improvements 10 Road and
Equipment Leased from Others

Depreciation Base and Rates — Road and Equipment
Leased to Others

Accumulated Depreciation — Road and Equipment
Leased to Others

{nvesiment in Rairoad Propertv Used in Transportation
Service 1By Company)

Invesiment 1n Ralway Property L sed in Transportation
Service (By Property Accounts)

lailway Operating Expenses

Way and Structures

Rents for Interchanged Freight Train Cars and Other Frewght
Carrying Equpmeni

Supporting Schedule — Equipment

A
B

C
200
o
10
230
o
248
3o
3104

10

n

135
339

340

342

350

351

358
410
412

414
41s

PAGE

41

12

43

52

33

SCHEDULE NO

Suppomnl Scheduie—Road

hized Service S hedule—Transportation
Supwﬂlﬂl Schedule—Capital Leases .
Analynis of Taxes

Items 1n Selected Income and Retauned Elﬂllnll
Accounts for the Year .
Guaranties and Suretyships .

Compensating Balances and Short-Term Bormmnl
Arrangements .
Separation of Deblholdmu belween Road Propeny lnd
Equipment

Transactions Belmn Respondem lnd Compamcs or
Persons Affiliated With Respondent for Services
Received or Provided .
Mileage Operated at Close of Year .
Miles of Road at Close of Year—By Sma and
Termntones (Single Track) (For Other Than Swmchm. and
Terminal Companies)
Inventory of Equipment .
Unit Cost of Equpment [nstalied Dunn| me \tu
Track and Traffic Condimions .
Ties Laid in Replacement

Ties Laid 1n Additional Tracks lnd in New Lmu lnd
Extensions

Rauls Lad 1n Rephumem
Rals Laid 1n Additional Tracks u\d n Nav Lines and
Extensions .
Weight of Raul .

Summary of Track Rgplw:menu
Consumption of Fuel by Motive-Power Unuts
Raslroad Operating Statistics

Venfication

Memoranda

lodex

416
417
418
450

450
501

502

512

702
710
7108
20
721

k>

U
8
2%

753

PAGE
58
&0
61
63

65
[}

67

7
74

-3 31

888£2283 R8I

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1



SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket “o 38559 Railroad Classification Index. served Januarv 20, 1983 modified the reporting requirements for class. II. III and alt Switching and
terminal companies These camers will nouty the Commussion onty if the calculdtion results in a different revenue level then its current classification

The aark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission

[t 15 esumated that an average of 300 burden hours per response are required to compiete this cotlection of information This estimate includes time for
reviewing instrucuions. searching custing dala sources, gathenng and mainuuning the data needed. and completing and reviewing the collecuion of informa-
rion Comments concermng the accuracy of this burden esumate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Section of Adminisirauve
Services, Interstate Commerce Commussion and the Office of Information and Regulatory Affars, Office of Management and Budget.
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1 The respondeat, at its option, may omut psges from this report provided there 15 nothung to report or the schedules are not applicabie
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and titie i1n the space provided below.
3. If no schedules were omutted indicate “NONE "

Page Schedule No. Title

-None-

Raulroad Annual Report R-!
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answen tu the yuestions asked should be made in tull without reference to data retumed on the corresponding page of previous reports In case any changes
ot the nature reterred 1o under inquiry $ on this page have taken place during the year covered by this repon they should he explained in full detadl

| Gwve in full the exact nume of the respondem Use the words “The " and  Company unly when they dre parts of the corporate name Be careful to
distinguish between rarlroad and ratiway The corpurate name should be given unttormly throughout the report. notably on the cuver, on the utle page, and in the

Venfication If the report is made by receivens. trustees. 4 commuttee of bundholders. ur individuals utherwise 1n pussession of the property, state names and

tacts with precision If the report 1s tor a consulidated group. pursuant to Specigi Permission trom the Commission, Accounting and Vaiuation Board, indicate
such fact on hine | below and list the consolidated group on page 3

2 Ifincorporated under a special charter. give date of passage of the act. if under a general law, give date of filing ceruficate of organuzanons. If a reorgamzagon
has been effected. give date of reorgamizanon If a recervershup or other trust, give also date which such recavership or other possession began If a partnerstup. give
date of formaton and also names in full of present parmers

3 State the occasion for the reorganization. whether by reason ot toreclosure vt morteage or utherwise, according to the fact Give date of organization of
onginal corporation and refer to laws under which urgamized

| Exact name of common carmer making this repont __ 900 Line Railroad Company

2 Date of incorporation October 19, 1949

3 Under laws of what Govemment, State..or-Temitory orgamized® If more than one. name all If in bankruptcy. give count of junsdiction and dates
of beginming of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment ot recetvers or trusiees igi i

Minnesota Business Corporation Act, Chapter 300, Laws of Minnesota, 1933, as
amended, Now governed by the new Minnesota Business Corporation Act, Chapter
302A, effective January 1, 1984.

4 If the respondent was rcorgamized dunng the year. involved in a consolidation or merger. or conducted its business under a different name, give
full particulars

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS

S The respondent 1s required to sena to the Bureau of Accounts. immediately upon preparation. two copies of its latest annual report to stock-
holders
Check appropnate box

T3 Two copies are attached to this report

= Two copies will be submitted

(date)

X No annual report to stockholders 1s prepared

Railroad Annual Repurnt R-1
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Rosg Inunis SO0 Year W_QZ_ 3

C YOTING POWERS AND LLECTIONS

I Swte the par vaiue of each share of stock C Y 3-1/3 per snare. first preferred >_NLL__. per share second preferred.
S, per share, debeniure siock > per share

2 Staie wheiner or not each share of stock nas the rignt in one vote 1If not, give ‘ull paruculars 1n 4 footnote Yes

3 Are voung ngnts porportiondl 10 holdings * es If not siate 1n a footnote 1he relatton detween holdings and corr ding voung ngnis

4 Are voung nignts sitacned 10 4Ny securiues dther than stock — No  irso. name in « “octnote sach securily other than stock 10 which voung nghts are
altdched tas of ihe close of the year), and state in detail the relation between hol gs anacors § voung nights stating wnether voling rignis are actual or conungent, and

if conuingent snowing the cantingency
i Has any ciass or .ssue of secunifies any special priviieges 1n the election of Jirectors trustees, or managers, or in the determination of corporaie action by any method '’
o If so uescribe fuily 1n a footnote sach such c'ass o Issue and give a succinct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such

privhieges

6 Give the date of the latest closing of :he stock book prior o tne actual filing of s report. and state the purpose of such closmg_j_t_Q_C_k_b_Q_Q_kS_nQ_t_
closed, last compiled December 31, 1984

 Siate the total voung power of all security nolders of the respondent at the date of such ciosing, if within_pne year of the date of sucn filing, 1 not, state as of the close of the

year —L-S-B-b-o-z-aj—voles. asof _December 31 1992

{Date}
8 State the total number of stockholders of record. as of the date shown i1n answer 10 inquiry No 7 One ( 1 ) stockholders
9 Give the names of the thirty secunty holders of the respondent who. at the date of the latest closing of the siock book or compilation of hist of stockholders of the respondent

Gf within | year prior 1o the actual filing of this report}, had the nighest voung powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of votes which he would have
had a nght 10 cast on that date had a meeting then been in order. and the classification of the number of voles to whnich he was entitled, which respect to securstes held by him.
uch secunties being classified as stock, d preferred stock, firsit preferred stock. and other securities, siai.ng in a footnote the names of such other securities if
ny) If any such holder held in rrusi, give (in a footnote) the particulars of the trust In the case of voling Irust agr give as 1 infor the names and
pddresses of the thirty largest hoiders of the voung trust ceruficates and the amount of their individual holdings [f the stock dook was not closed or the list of stockholders compiled
within such vear. show such thrity security hoiders as of the clase of the year

Number of voies NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH
to whuch RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
secunty holder WHICH BASED
Line was entitied Line
No Name of secunty holder Address of secuniy holder Stock No
PREFERRED
Common Second Firmt
a) (Y] te) (d) fe) n
1 |Soo Line Railijoad Company Stock 1
2 2
3 )
4 |Soo Line Soo Line Bldg“77,586,283 All 4
s jCorporation Box 530 5
b Mpls., MN s
7 55440 $3-1/3 Par value per share ?
8 3
9 9
10 10
1 "
B 12
1) 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18 !
19 19
20 20
] I
1 n |
n 3 !
24 24 |
2 25 |
2 %
7 |
28 u_
9 NI
30 30 |

Ralrosd Annual Report R-1
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued

10 State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the elecnion of directors of the respondent 7, 586,283
votes cast

11 Give the date of such meeung April 30, 1992

12 Guve the place of such meeung _Not_applicable*

NOTES AND REMARKS

* This was an Action in Writing by sole shareholder in lieu of Annual Meeting.

Rauroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line|Cross Account Title Balance at close | Balance at begin- |Line
No {Check of year ming of year |No
(a) (b (<)
Current Assets
! 01 Cash 5,781 F 7,289 | 1
2 702 Temporary Cash Investments 21,981 - 2
3 703 Special Deposits - - 3}
Accounts Receivable
4 704 - Loan and Notes - - 4
s 708 - Interline and Other Balances 1,746 20,264 5
6 706 - Customers 2,722 25,708 6
7 1707 — Other 622 5 795 | 7
8 709, 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables 952 20,282 8
9 708 5 - Receivables from Affiliated Companies - ~ 9
10 709 § - Less Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts - - 10
11 710, 711, 714 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 13,354 12,488 |1
12 m Matenals and Supplies 27,133 35,811 |12
13 713 Cther Current Assets 2,332 3,265 |13
14 TOTAE CURRENT ASSETS 79 égé ] 29_ gszg é;
Other Assets
15 715, 716, 717 Special Funds 797 776 {15
16 721,721 § Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedule 310 and 310A) 76,427 37,024 ]i6
17 722, 723 Other Investments and Advances 111 112 17
18 724 Allowances for Net Utirealized Loss on Noncurrent 18
Marketable Equity Secunties—Cr - -
19 737. 7138 Property Used 1n Other than Camer Operauon (less Depreciation) 19
s (7) 1,056 1,176
20 739, 741 Other Assets 3,423 2,792 {20
21 743 Other Deferred Debits 2,558 2,023 {21
22 744 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits - — 22
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 84,372 43,903 23
Road and Equipment
24 731, 732 Road (Schedule 330) L-30Col h&b 856,494 812,092 |24
2 71, 132 Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h & b 247,665 251,888 |
26 731, 732 Unallocated [tems 5,139 1,745 2
27 733, 735 Accumulated Depreciaaon and Amortizauon (Schedules 338, 342, 351) (328.254 M (308.774)]2?
28 Net Road and Equipment 781,044 756,951 |28
s TOTAL ASSETS $ 942,039 b 931,756 [?].
NOTES AND REMARKS




6 Road Iniuals: SO0 Year 19-92_
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
tDollars 1n Thousands)
elems] o el e
fa) tb) (c)
Current Liabilities
30 751 Loans and Notes Payable $ - $ - 20
31 752 Accounts Payable, Interline and Other Balances 15,850 14.400f )1
32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 9.971 9. .5913| 32
33 754 Other Accounts Payable 3,672 3.634}33
34 755. 156 Interest and Dividends Payable 773 1,196] 34
35 757 Payables to Affihated Compantes - - 3s
36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 107,293 92.893] 36
37 760, 761, 761 5. 762 | Taxes Accrued 14,572 11,254‘ 31
8 763 Other Current Liabilities 65,458 26,785] 38
39 764 Egquipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 8,343 9,058 39
20 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 225,938 168,813j40
Non-Current Liabilines
41 765. 767 Funded Debt Unmarured 3,652 4,216 u
42 766 Equipmegt Obligations 6,865 11,326| %2
43 766 5 Capitalized Lehse Obligations 9,540 12,460 43
44 768 Debt 1n Default - - 44
45 769 Accounts payable. Affiliated Companies 91,680 122,272] 45
16 770 1. 770 2 Unamoruized Debt Premium > - -l
47 781 Interest in Default - - 47
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfgrs from Government Authonties 5.148 5.431] 18
49 786 Accumulated Deterred Income Tax Credits 116 , 357 130 ,482] 49
50 771, 772, 174, 775, Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits
782, 784 132,434 82,554 s0
51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 365,676 51
Shareholders’ Equity
52 191. 792 Total Capal Stock (Schedule 230V (L 53&54) 246,176 246,176| s2
53 Common Stock 246,176 246,176 53
54 Preferred Stock - - 54
55 Discount on Capital Stock - - 55
56 794 79§ Additional Capital (Schedule 230) - - 56
Retained Earmings:
57 797 Appropnated = = 57
58 798 Unappropnated {Schedule 220) 104,249 148,026 s8
59 798 1 Net Unreahized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Secunties - - 59
H0 798 5 Less Treasury Stock - - 60
61 Net Stockholders Equity 350,425 394,202] sl
82 . TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY $ 942,039 é 931,.756] 62

NOTZS AND REMARKS

Rauroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY VOTES
{Dollars in Thousands)

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial condition of the carmer
The carner shall give the particulars called for herein and where there 1s nothing to report. insert the word “none ° and in addition thereto shall enter in separate
notes with suitable particulars other maters involving matenal amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted
accounting and reporting pnnciples. except as shown in other schedules This includes statements explaining (1) service interruption insurance pohicies and
indicating the amount of indemmity to which respondent wiil be enutled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent
.nay be ooligated to pav n the event such losses are sustained by other railroads. (2) particulars concerning obligartions for stock purchase options granted to
officers and employees. and (3} what entnes have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

1 Amount (esumated. iIf necessary) of net income of retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures. and for sinking and other funds

pursuant to provisions of reorganzation plans, mortgages. deeds of trust. or other contracts s _N/A

2 Esumated amount of future camings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss
*

carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report 1s made S

3 (a) Explan the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension costs, indicating whether or

See Note 9 on Pages 9 through 11,

not consistent ~ith the pnor year

{b) State amount. if any, represenung the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund

See Note 9 on Pages 9 through 11, $
fc) Is any part ot pension plan funded? Specify. Yes _&_ No —.
(1 If funding 1s by insurance. give name of insunng company N/A

If funding 1s by trust agreement. hst crustee(s) _Eirst Trust National Association
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment February 17, 1988
if ~espondent 1s affiliated 1n any way with the trustee(s), explain affiliaion- N/A

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basis for allocating charges under the agreemem
Delaware & Hudson Corporation, a common control affiliate, is charged for the

increased proportional costs of including its employees in_the pensi lan.
e Is any%an \R(he pension plan fund nvested in stock or%&elr se%urmes of thgngspon ent or any of its affilt tesp?pecolfty‘l pla

Yes No . X

If yes. give number of the shares for each class of stock or other secunty

N/A

(11) Are voung nghts attached to any secunues held by the pension plan’ Specify Yes X No__if yes. who determines how stock s
voed? ___Lrustee

4 State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U S C 610).
Yes — No X

5 (a) The amount of employers contnbution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ N/A
{b) The amount of investment tax ¢redit used to reduce cumrent income tax expense resulting from conmbutions to quahfied employee stock ownership

plans for the current year was § _NL_

6 In reference 1o Docket No 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense account.

$ N/A

* See Schedule 450 Footnotes, Page 64.

Continued on following page
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES

7 Give paruculars with respect to contingent assets and habiliies at the close of the year :n accordance with Instruction S-6 in the Uniform Svstem
of Accounts tor Rallroad Companies. that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent

Disclose the nature and amount of conungency hat 1» materal

£ vumples of contingent l:abilities are items which may become obligations as a resuit of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments

o1 .Lditonal Laxes and agreements or obligations 10 repurchase securities or property  Addinonal pages may be added if more space 18 needed (Explain
andior seterence to the following pages )

See Page 9.
133 Changes :n Valuation Accounts
N/A
3 Marketable Equity Securities
N/A
T i |
| Dr (Cr) Dr :Crivo
Cost ' Market I 10 Income I Stockholders Equity
[
‘Current Yr» Current Portioho i N/A
asof /4 Noncurreat Portfolio N/A 13
tPrevious Yr ) Current Portfolio , N/A ! N/
wof ¢/ ! Noncurrent Portfoio N/A N/A
5 At L gross unreahzed gains and losses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as tollows
Gains Losses
Current S N
Noncurrent
«¢) A per Lnrealized gain tloss) of S on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income tor —_______ (,ear)

The cost ut securtties sold ~as based on the tmethod) cost of 4ll the shares of 2ach securtty held at ume of sale

Ssgnificant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising alter date of the iinancial statements but prior 'o the filing, applicable to
marketable equily securities owned at balance sheet date shall be Jdisclosed below

NOTE 7/ /  (dates Balance sheet date of reporied vear unless specilied 4s previous year

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has challenged certain aspects of Soo Line
Corporation's (Parent's) treatment of its 1985 Milwaukee Road purchase price
and has proposed disallowing approximately $130 million of net operating losses
through tax year 1986, Since Parent has cumulative federal net operating loss
carryforwards in excess of that amount, no cash tax payments would be immedi-
ately due by Parent or Soo Line Railroad Company (Soo Railroad) if the IRS werd
to prevail, Portions of the IRS's adjustments if upheld may result in perma-
nent differences between tax and book accounting for both Parent and Soo Rail-
road under current accounting rules and could also impact the tax years 1987
through 1989. Parent does not agree with the IRS and is taking all appropriate
actions including appeals to sustain its position. Parent and Soo Railroad
believe their respective December 31, 1992 tax accruals are adequate to cover
the ultimate resolution of this matter.

8. MARKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES
Not applicable.

9. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Soo Railroad provides noncontributory defined benefit plans covering substan-
tially all non-union employees. Benefits are based on final average pay and
years of service. Benefits are funded by Soo Railroad contributions and plan
earnings consistent with minimum funding requirements of federal law and regu-
lations. Plan assets consist principally of listed equity securities and U.S.
Government and corporate obligations.

Net pension cost consists of the following:

(In Thousands) 1992 1391
Service cost-benefits earned during the year $ 595 $ 446
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 5,773 5,731
6,368 6,177

Actual return on plan assets (3,381) (7,764)
Net amortization and deferral 367 5,398
Net pension expense $3,354 $3,811

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

.9, PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)
: The funded status of the plans and the amount recognized on Schedule 200

i are as follows:
! December 31,

" (In Thousands) 1992 1991
" Actuarial present value of benefit obligation:
Vested benefits ' $66,784 $60,873
Non-vested benefits 471 362
Accumulated benefit obligation 67,255 61,235
Effect of projected future salary increases 6,733 5,497
Projected benefit obligation 73,988 66,732
Plan assets at fair value (42,978) (40,409)
Unfunded status 31,010 26,323
Unrecognized transition liability at January 1, 1987
being amortized over 17 years (5,377) (6,057)
Unrecognized prior service cost (523) (585)
Unamortized net gain (loss) (2,894) 2,839
Additional minimum liability 2,060 -
Accrued pension liability $24,276 $22,520
+ Assumed future salary increases 5.0% 5.0%
Discount rate T 8.5% ~9.0%
Asset return rate 9.0% 9.0%

Soo Railroad provides defined contribution savings plans to several groups of
employees, Participants are fully vested in the Soo Railroad's contribution.

Participants may contribute certain percents of their annual compensation to

the plans and Soo Railroad in some cases will also make a contribution on the

participant's behalf. The total annual expense for all such plans for 1992,
. 1991, and 1990 was $743,000, $730,000 and $727,000, respectively.

"Effective in 1992, the majority of Soo Railroad's active and retired employees

, were converted from multiemployer insured health care and death benefit cover-

" age to Soo Railroad's self-funded coverage. Benefits for retired employees
generally include major medical coverage to age 65 and a small lump sum death
benefit, both based on certain age and service requirements.

. In 1991, Soo Railroad adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.

106, "Employers' Accounting for Post Retirement Benefits Other than Pensions,"

- and recorded a $25.5 million pretax charge ($15.7 million net of tax) for the

i effect of accruing post retirement benefits over employees' active service

' period through December 31, 1991, Prior to this, Soo Railroad had accounted

; for most post retirement benefits on a cash basis; however, $2.2 million had

‘ been previously accrued in conjunction with employee reduction programs.

. Information related to accounting under this standard is presented on the next
page.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

The net periodic cost consists of the following:

(In Thousands) 1992 1991
Service cost - benefits earned during the year $ 853 $ 853
Interest cost on accumulated benefit obligation 2,495 2,612
Net expense $ 3,348 $ 3,465

Accumulated post retirement benefit obligation

(In Thousands) December 31,
1992 1991
Retirees $12,709 $10,782
Fully eligible active plan participants 2,006 2,040
Other active plan participants 19,964 14,895
Net unrecognized gain (loss) (6,599) -
Total accumulated post retirement benefit obligation $28,080 $27,717
Next vyear's expected health care cost trend rate 13.0% 13.5%
Overall expected health care cost trend rate 8.4% 8.4%
Discount rate 8.5% 9.0%

The impact of a 1% increase in the health care cost trend rate would increase
the accunulated post retirement benefit obligation by approximately $2.9
million at year end 1992 and the net periodic cost by approximately $.4 million
for the vyear,

10. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Advances receivable from Parent totalled $40.2 million at December 31, 1992,
Advances payable to Parent totalled $68.8 million and $99.0 million at December
31, 1992 and 1991, respectively.

In December 1992 Soo Railroad sold $65 million of accounts receivable to
Canadian Pacific Securities (Ontario) Limited, a subsidiary of CP, for $64.7
million. A pretax loss of $.3 million was recorded in Schedule 210 (the income
statement). Soo Railroad will serve as collection agent and remit funds to the
purchaser as collected, and will also indemnify any collection losses, for
which $1,600,000 has been reserved as a contingent liability.

11. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

In December 1992 Soo Railroad sold 91% of its accounts receivable (See Note
10). Accounts receivable are presented net of allowances of $98,000 as of
December 31, 1992 and $1,703,000 as of December 31, 1991,
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This page intentionally left blank.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Road lniualss SQO

Year 1992

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the
results of operations for the year N

2 Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any
dispanities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts
reported 1n Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18.

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on
the appropnate line No 19 for Account No 513. “Duvidend Income ™ List
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line
No. 25 under the **Income from Affiliated Companics™ subsection of this
schedule.

4 All contra entnes hereunder should be indicated 1n parenthesis
5. Cross-checks

Schedule 210

Line 15, column (b)

Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b)

Line 50, column (b)

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column (d)
Line 14, column (e)
Line 49, column (b)

= Line 62, column (b)
= Line 63, columa (b)
= Line 64, column (b)

= Line 620. column (h)
= Line 620. column (f)
= Line 620, column (g)

Schedule 210

Schedule 410

Amount for Amount for Freight-related |[Passenger-related
Line| Cross Item current year preceding year revenue & revenue &  |Line
No. [Check expenses expenses No.
(a) » () d) (e)
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income
1 (101) Freight F558.107 $572,844 |$558,107 1
2 (102) Passenger - ~ - 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related - - - 3
F (104) Switching 11,924 11,371 11,926 4
5 (105) Water Transfers - -~ - 5
6 (106) Demurrage 3,686 3,091 3,686 6
7 (110) Incidental 2,149 1,494 2,149 7
8 (821) Joint Facility-Credit 636 137 636 ]
9 (122) Joint Facility-Debst ~ -~ - 9
10 (501) Railway operaung revenues (Exclusive of transfers
from Government Authorities-lines 1-9) 576,504 588,937 1 576,504 10
i (502) Raslway operating revenues-Transfers from Govemnment
Authonties for current operations = ~ - 11
12 (503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred
transfers from Governmemt Authonties 284 309 284 12
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 576,788 } 589,246 ] 576,788 13
14 | * [(531) Railway operating expenses 626,203 | 562,723 § 626 203 14
15| * Net revenue from railway operations (49,.415) 26,523 15
OTHER INCOME
16 {506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 4 5 16
17 (510) Miscellancous rent income 3,131 2,760 17
18 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit = ~ 18
19 (513) Dividend Income (cost method) 83 114 19
20 (514)_Interest Income 9,391 4,522 20
21 (516) Income from sinking and other funds 29 57 21
22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debt - - 2
23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements - - 5 23
24 (519) Miscellaneous income 7,404 3,132 24
Income from affiliated companies: 519
25 a. Dividends (equity method) 882 1,494 1 25
2% b. Equity in ondistributed camings (losses) (999) 774 2
27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 19,925 12,858 7
28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) (29,490)) 39,381 27
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations (37) (22 »
30 544) Miscellancous taxes = - 30
31 {545) Separately operated properties-Loss - - i 31
32 (349) Maintenance of investment organization - - 32
33 (550) Income Transferred under contracts and agreements - - 13
2} (551) Miscellancous income charges 867 55 e 1
33 553) Uncollectible accounts - - 7]
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS](lines 29-35) 830 533 36
7| . Income available for fixed 28 320 37




Soo

Road Initials: Year 19 _92 17
210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line| Cross | Item Amount for Amount for |Line,
No. | Check current year preceding year | No.
(a) (b) ()
! FIXED CHARGES
(546) Interest on funded debt:
R (a) Fixed interest not in default 31,026 | 38
39 (b) Interest 1n default - ~ 39
10 (547) Interest on unfunded debt . 1,259 662 | 0
41 1_{548) Amortization of discount on funded debt ~ - 41
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 27,593 31,688 | #
43 Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) (57,913) 7,160 | 43
OTHER DEDUCTIONS
(546) Interest on funded debt:
44 (c) Contingent interest = ~ 44
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
45 (555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit - - 45
46 Income (Loss) from continuing operauons (before income taxes) (57.913) 7,160 | 46
! PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
: i (556) Income taxes on ordinary income:
47 o I (a) Federal income taxes 1,100 700 ;| &7
81 * | (b) State income taxes 500 700 | 48
91 ¢ ! (¢) Other income taxes - - 49
50 | ¢ i (557) Provision for deferred taxes (15,736) 1,366 | s
s ! TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) (14,136) 2,766 | s
24 * Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) (43,777) 4,394 | 52
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
53 {560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income Laxes s3
of § ) - -
54 (562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of § ) - - 54
55 Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + 54) (43,777) 4,394 | ss
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
56 | (570) Extraordinary items (Net) - (1,989) s6
57 | | (590) Income taxes on extraordinary items - 800 | 57
58 (591) Provision for deferred taxes—Extraordinary items - - 58
59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) - (1,189) 59
60 {592) Cumulanve effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of $ ) - (15,700) 60
61 . Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) (43,777) (12,495 61
Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI)
62| Net revenues from railway operations (49,415) 26,523 | 62
63 | * | (556) Income taxes on ordinary income (—) ~( 1,600 1,400 | 63
64 | * | (557) Provision for deferred income taxes (—) ) (15,736) 1,366 | 64
65 Income from lease of road and equipment (—) - (113) 65
66 Rent for leased roads and equipment ( + ) 1,118 854 | 66
67 Net rallway operating income {loss) 15034, 161218 24,7241 67
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NOTES AND RFMARKS FOR SCHFMU FS 210 and 220

1. SPECIAL CHARGES AND CREDITS

|
i In 1992, Soo Railroad accrued a $79.5 million charge to account 616199 in
regards to certain labor issues.

On July 26, 1991, Soo Railroad sold its 145 mile rail line from Hopkins to
Appleton, Minnesota to Twin Cities and Western Railroad Company. The sale and
! related transactions resulted in sales proceeds of $10.4 million and a special
{charge of $4.1 million. On December 9, 1991, Soo Railroad sold its 102 mile
rail line from Superior to Ladysmith, Wis¢onsin to Wisconsin Central Ltd. The
sale resulted in sales proceeds of $15.8 million ‘and a special credit of

$9.9 million,

2. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

IInasmuch as Soo Railroad is the only active subsidiary of Parent, Soo Railroad
is being charged the full impact on Schedule 210 (the income statement) for
all transactions affected by Parent. The items pushed down to Soo Railroad
earnings for 1992 and 1991 are as follows:

{{Dollars in Millions) 1992 1991 1990
Interest expense, net 519.0 $22.5 $16.8
{Pretax gain on sale of RAIL/TRAC stock - - 4.0

Extraordinary loss from early debt
extinguishment, net of tax - 1,2 -




Road Initials: SO0

Year 1992 19

220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, clasmufied 1n accordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Ralroad Companies.

2 All contra entries hereunder shouild be shown 11 parentheses.

3. Show under “Remarks " the amount of ssmgned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616.

4. Segregate 1n column (c) all smounts applicable to the equity 1n undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the
equity method of sccounting.

$ Line 3 (line 7 f debit balance), column (c), should agree with hine 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lines
3 and 7, should agree with hne 61 column (b), Schedule 210.

6 Include in columa (b) only amounts apphcable to retmned earmings exciumve of any amounts inciuded 1 columa (¢).

Line] Cross Item Retained Equity in undis- Line
No.| Check earoings— tributed earnings No.
Unappropnated (losses) of affil-
lated companies
(a) ()] (c)
1 Balances & beginning of year s 118,853 |s 29,173 1
2 (601.5) Pnior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings 2
CREDITS
3 . (602) Credit balance transferred from income 3
4 (603) Appropriations released P 4
b (606) Other credits to retned earnings 5
6 TOTAL 6
DEBITS
7 * [ (612) Debit balance transferred from ncome 42,778 999 7
8 (616) Other debits to retained earnings
9 (620)  Appropriations for sinking and other funds 9
10 (621) Appropriations for other purposes 10
11 (623) Dividends: Common stock 11
12 Preferred stock’ 12
13 TOTAL 42,778 999 13
14 Net increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) (42,778) (999) |14
15 . Balances at close of year (Lines 1, 2 and 14) 76,075 28,174 15
16 ’ Balances from line 15(c) 28.174 N/A 16
Total unappropriated retamned earmings and equity tn
undistributed earnings {losses) of affiliated companies at end
17 1798) of year S 104,249 NA 17
18 (797) Total sppropnated retained earnings: 18
19 Credits during year H 19
20 Debuts duning year H 20
2 Balance at Close of year S 21
Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences
22 Account 606 S 22
23 Account 616 H 23
Ill‘any dividends have not been declared on cumulstve preferred stock, give lauve eddi at beg! of year and end of year

Railroad Annuai Report R-1
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300 1992 240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 21
/31/93
Line Description Current Year Prior Year line
No. (a) (b) {c) No.
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
1 Cash received from operating revenues 0 0 1
2 Dividends received from affiliates 0 0 2
3 Interest received 0 0 a
4  Other Income 0 0 4
S Cash paid for operating expenses 0 0 g
6 Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 0 0 €
7  Income taxes paid 0 0 7
8 Other - net 0 0 8
9 NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 0 0 S
RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
10  income from continuing operations (43,777) 4,394 1C
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
t1  Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments (863) (2.615) 11
12 Depreciation and amortization expenses 34,298 34,137 12
13  Increase (decrease) in provision for deferred income taxes (15.736) 1,366 13
14  Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliates 999 (774) 14
15 (Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (see page 11) 66,007 6,018 1t
16 (Increass) decrease in materials and supplies and other current assets 9,745 5,081 1€
17 Increase (decrease) current liabilities other than debt 21,617 (8.961) 17
18  Increase (decrease) in other—net 5,175 10,484 1¢
Special charges, extraordinary items, and accounting principle changes 79.479 11,073
19  Net cash provided from continuing operations 156,944 60.201 1¢
20 Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued -4
operations and extraordinary items 0 (16.889)
21  NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 156,944 43,312 21
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
22 Proceeds from sale of property 4,112 28,951 A
23 Capital expenditures (61.520) (66,106) 4
24 Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 0 0 2¢
25 Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 0 0 2t
26  Purchase price of long —term investment and advances 0 0 2€
27 Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds (21) 146 2
28 Other—net (207) 914 2¢
29 NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (57.636) (36,095) 2¢
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
30 Proceeds from issuance of long —term debt and advances from related parties 280,309 192,344 30
31 Principal payments of long —-term debt and advances from related parties (359.144) (207,282) 31
32 Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 0 0 32
33 Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 0 0 33
34 Cash dividends paid 0 0 &«
35 Other—~net 0 640 £
36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (78.835) (14,298) 3¢
37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 20,473 (7.081) 3
38 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 7.289 14,370 3t
39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 27,762 7.289 3
FOOTNOTES TO SCHEDULE 240
Cash paid during the year for:
40 Interest 5,692 4,303 4
Interest paid to related parties 23,154 26,873
41  Income taxes (net) 1,787 608 4
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245. WORKING CAPITAL
{Dollars 1n Thousands)
- 1 This schedule should include onlv data pertaiming to railwav transportation services
2 Carrv oul calculation of hines 9. 10, 20, and 21. to the nearest whole number.
Line Item Source Amount Line
No
No.
(a)
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
1 | Interline and Other Balances (705) Schedule 200, line §. column b 1 s 7_46 1
2 | Customers (706) Schedule 200. fine 6, column b 2 » 722 2
3 | Other (707) Note A 622 3
4 | TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Linel +2+3 5,090% 4
OPERATING REVENUE
S { Ratlwav Operaning Revenue Schedule 210, hne 13, column b 576,788 S
6 | Rent Income Note B 25,9161 ¢
7_| TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines S + 6 602,704 1 7
8 | Average Daily Operating Revenues Line 7 — 360 days 1 ’ 674 | 8
Days of Operanng Revenue in
9 Current Operating Assets Line4 — hne 8 - 3 9
10 | Revenue Delay Days Plus Buifer Lines 9 + 15 days 18 10
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
11_| Interline and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31, column b 15,850 | u
12 | Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) Note A 9.977 1 12
13 | Accounts Payable—Other (754) Note A 3,672 13
14_] Other Taxes Accrued (761 5) Note A 13,140 )
15_| TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 to 14 42,639 15
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 | Railwav Operating Expenses Schedule 210, line 14, column b 626, 203 16
17 | Depreciauon Schedule 410, hnes 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317,
column h 34,298 17
18 | Cash Related Operaung Expenses Line 16 + line 6 - hine 17 617,8211 18
19 | Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 = 360 days 1.716 19
Days of Operaung Expenses in Current
20 Operating Liabihues Line 15 ~ line 19 25] 2
21 | Days of Working Capital Required Line 10 = hne 20 (Note C) - 21
22 | Cash Working Capital Required Line 21 x lhne 19 - 2
23 | Cash and Temporary Cash Balance Schedule 200, hne | + line 2, column b 27 » 762 23
24 | Cash Working Capual Allowed Lesser hine 22 and line 23 - 24
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
25 | Total Matenial and Supphes (712) Note A 27,133 25
Scrap and Obsolete Matenal included
26 in Acct. 712 Note A - 26
Matenals and Supplies held for Common
27 Carrnier Purposes Line 25 - line 26 27,133 27
28 | TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 _+ line 27 27,1339 28
Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carnier refers to railway transportation service.

(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208, *
210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income 1s added 1o railway operating revenues (o produce
total revenues. Rent income is also added to 10tal operating expenses 10 exclude the rent revenue nems from

operaung expense.

() If result is negative, use zero.

* See Schedule 200, Footnotes 10 and 11, regarding accounts receivable sale.
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SCHEDULE 250 ~ PART B
Determination of Nonrail taxes

This table is designed to fac{{itate the celeulation of taxes that are p;p_g rafl-related, the amount
to be reported on Schedute 250, Line 3,

DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD [NCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILRDADS
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES)

Cetermine Combined/Consel {dated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all
affiliated raflroads (all classes). Do pot include rail-related affil{ates that mre not raiiroads
in this pare. This represents the total combined /consol idated smounts for all items listed balow
for all reflroads in the reporting entity.

Income from continuing operstions (before taxes) should be the equivalent of the numbers contained (78,637)

in the R-1 Schedule 210, Line 45 adjusted to include alt railroads n the reporting entity...vserecccrranes 4

< Equity in undistributed earnings, which repregents the total of Schedule 210, Line 25 for all (
raflroads in the reporting entity..evvrericrannaen Pvetecaannyorrrrtatanuna WerrelsE s saetan e e et ad et ans 999)

» Dividends in affiifated companies. (It tha atéiliate (s 80X or more controlled by the parent

railroed, then deduct 100% of the affiliate's dividend, 1f the aff{liste is less than 80X controtled

by the parent railroad, then deduct 80% of the affiliate's dividend)......vuiirtiesrvncnnnenans P . 106 .
® Adjusted income from continuing oparations (before taxes), This represents MAn in ftem (3) below........ (18,344)
petermine Combined/Consol fdated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for altl raiiroads in the reporting entity

Combined/Consol{dated Pre-tax NRQI for the entire entity, which equate the emount shown on {60,895)
Schedule 250, Line 1-----....1 ....... MetEaaB sVt tansnsanvnAgrEatAnanunacnpotibSfuvungasunta sestrssisawnaan -...-——-"—'!—"-"—

+ Curreny Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated smounts of Schedule 210, Line 51 for I
all raitroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes both Aceount 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary

Incame and Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxe§,ev...v... vseitvbaannnnnns ' ........ —-——-(-7—‘—7-50-)-

» Interest incoma on working caplitat atlowence, which represents the total conselidated interest (néome

relative to the working capital component of the met investment base and should equal the amount shown in c76

Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting entity...cciveerrevannncees Frrrarienaarannanna P

-

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolideted total of relesse of premium on
funded debt as ghown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroeds in the reporting entity...ovsvivrsusrnnan.-

» Total fixed charges, which represents the consotidated total of fixed charges as shown en Schedule 210, 29 1399
Line 42 for all rallroads in the reporting entity..cvseccne.... Crseessvrnnamnns Nesesrstsssencananannn B

- Raflrced-ralated income from affil{ates (other than railroads) which was included 1n ¢onsol idated MRO! -
(SChedUIe 250, Lin. 1,----'otcn...--..- -------- R N I T T T T N T I I Y O O T T Y Y Yot

= combined/Cangol idated Pre-Tax Adjusted NRO! for all raflroads. This represents "B* {n Item (3) belou......——L'

Calcutate the reilroad-related tax rat{o:

"B,A"----.....-.-.n. ----- R RN NI N R N I Y sptathdoavanaanan "0 pleuvsuvnuravma ravsveiitstinnuvnus AT anaa n o EAAEERE. =
Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 ~ Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the >
Nonrailroad're(ﬂ‘“ tax r"‘ﬂ ------ Thetrbsamsmese SagsAtTdcenvannt R T s cbdnanraacnn 2V EESAnasunnnnra w n s y SSEE

Compute the nonrailroad portien of the total provisions for texes. Thig equals:

The Konreilroed-reisred tax ralio (ltem (&) pbove) times the totel current incume taxes sccrued

on ordinary income (Account 554) which represents the consolidated smounts of Schedule 210, Lires )
47, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity..... Ceretiaacinanenns T I T T Ceena ey gm— .
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? 250—~CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION

FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION
{Dollars in Thousands) '
Line {lem B:T'"yl:::?‘ E;‘fﬂ:’ r
No. (a) (b) @
Adjusted Net Railway Qperating [ncome For Reporung Entity
! Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operaung [ncome lor
Reporiing Entity (60,995)

2 Add: Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance~Cash Portion N A 576
3 Income Taxes Assaciated with Men-Rail lncome and Deductions s ‘ 1,600
4 Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status
(net of incoms taxes) __334
5 Adjusted Net Rallwav_gpcralmg lncom't: {Lines 1,2, 3 & 4) L (58 l28'_-
Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Encity
6 Combined Investment in Railroad Propesiy Used in Transponasion
Service . 806,978 842,20
7T | Less: Interest During Construction -
Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) - -
Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates - -~
10 Warking Capual allowaace _ 46,953 28,420
i1 Net Investment Base Before Adjustmenc for Deferred Taxes
(Linés 6 through (0) 853,931 870,6z
12 Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 130,482 | 116,3%7
13 | Net Investment Base {Line 11 - 12) 723,449 | 754,268

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rmil-related affiliated companies which aic being reported in this
cansolidauon, along with the nature of the business for each company.

Name of Alfiliate Nature of Business
Soo Line Railroad Company Railroad
Delaware & Hudson Railway Company Railroad
Wilkes Barre Connecting Railroad C¢. Railroad
Northern Coal & Iron Company Railroad - leased line
Albany & Vermont Rajlway Co. Railroad ~ Leased line
Saratoga & Schenectary Railroad Co Rajlroad - Jeased line
e Post-It * brand fax transmittal memo 7671 | # ot pages *
o From : ,
l_ i I . . 1 tio
CD-.J cC o !
Bopr. Phone # L . C
o )
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< TPART s[-DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIAYED RAILROADS)
B) This is caleulated by dividing the nonraiirosd-related income for combined rafl-related affiliates by the
total pre-tax net income for all combined refl-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total
taxes (currant provision plus deferred), This equals the taxes on nonralliroad income for all afffliated -
companies...... teeceaca wrescersssvarrsaransancanernnn trmarissasesans tpevevrTrIPreTEamteacesancssrusovnrnnannns L ————
PART 111 - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED YAXES
(7 This is determined as follows:
Total income tsxes on nonrailroad-related income faor ail raflroads in the reporting entity (Item 5 .bov.),___.___ALLSEQQ__

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rall-related affiliates (Item 6 ODOVE) . evrevevernnvonsesncassasecssasns

1,600

Equals Total nonraflroad-related taxes (This amcunt should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3)..,
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, J10A

I Scheduie 210 should give particulars ot stocks. bonds. other secured obligauons, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affihated companies held
by respondent at close of year Also. disclose the investments made. disposed of. and wniten down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest
credited 10 income as a result of those investments They should exclude secunities ssued or assumed by respondent For definition of affiliated companies. see
the rules goverming Account No 721 ‘Investments and advances, affiliated companies. * 1n the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companes

2 List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal order

1A Stocks
11 Camers-acuve
12) Camners-inactive
(3) Noncamers-active
141 Noncamers-nactive
(B)  Bonds fincluding U' S Government Bonds)
{C)  Other secured obligations
{D1  Unsecured notes
(E)  Investment advances

3 The subclassification ot classes 1B, 1Cy, 1Dy, and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A)

4 The ninds ot 'ndustry represented ov respondent s investments in the secunties of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the
1ssuIng .ororations  the symbols and industnal classifications to be as follows

Symbol Kind of Industry
I Agnculture, forestry. and fishenes

fl Mining

{1 Construction

iv Manufactunng

v Wholesale and retail trade

VI Finance, msurance and real estate
Vil Transportation. communications. and other public utilities
vl Services

X Government

X All other

S By camers. as the term 15 used here, 1s meant companies owning or uperating railroads. facilities auxihary thereto such as bndges. fernes. union depots,
and other terrminal facilities. sleeping cars. parlor cars. diming cars. ireight cars. express service and facilities, electnic railways, highway motor vehicles,
sieamboats and other manne transportauon equipment. pipe lines (other than those for transportation of water). and other instrumentahities devoted to the
iransportation of persons or property for hire Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included

6 Noncarner companies should. for the purpose ut these schedules include telephone comp telegraph companies. mining companies, manufactunng
zompanies. hotel companies. etc Purely holding compantes * arc 10 be classed as noncarner companies. even though the secunties held by such companies are
largelv or enuwrely those 1ssued or assumed by camners

7 By an acuve corporation i1s meant one which mantains an organization for operating property or administenng its financial affairs  An inactive corporation
1s one which has been practically absorbed 1n a controliing corporation and which neither operates property nor administers us financial atfawrs. if it maintains an
urganizauon 1t does so only jor the purpose ot complying with legal requirements and maintaining ttle 1o propenty or franchises

3 Combine n une amount. investments in which the onginal cost or present equity i total assets 1s less than $10,000

9 Include :nvestments in unincorporated entities such as lessee orgamzations Exclude amounts normaily sertled on a current basis

1D Do not include the value of secunties 1ssued or assumed by respondent
11 For atfiliates wuch Jo not repont to the Interstate Commerce Cummussion and are jointly owned. disclose in footnotes the name and extent of control of the

uther controlling entines

SCHEDULE OF CONTROLLED CCMPANIES

Name of Controlled Company Other Controlling Companies

MT Properties, Inc. BN-37.78%; CNW-36.72%;
Whirlpool-12.75%

Belt Railway Company of Chicago CSXT-25%; Conrail-16.67%;

GIw, ICG, M&W, BN, AT&SF,
and MP-8. i3% each

DRI&NW Railway Company BN-50%

Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company Conrail-51%

Kansas City Terminal Railway Company UP-25%; BN-16.67%; AT&SF,
CMaW, Ca&Nw, SSw, KCS, Naw-
8.33% each

Trailer Train Various others

Railroad Annual Report R-{
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

1 Give paruculars of iavestments in stocks. bonds. other secured obligauons. unsecured notes. and investment advances of compamues affiliated with
respondent, 1ocluded tn accounts Nos. 715, “Surking Funds™, 716, “Capiml Fends™. 721, “Investments and Advances Affilissed Compmmes”. and 717. “Other
Funds *

2 Entries 1n ttus schedule shouid be made 1n accordance with the defimitions and general instructions given on page 18, classifying the investments by means
't leners, figures, and symbols in columns (a). (b}, and (¢)

1 Indicate by means of an arbirary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any secunty is pledged. mortgaged. or otherwise encumbered.,
31ving names and other imponant paruculars of such oblhigauons in foototes.

4 Give towls for cach class amd for each subclass and a grand total for each account

£ Entnes in column (d) shouid show date of matunty of bonds and other evidences of 1ndebtedness. In case obligatons of the same designatioa mature
senally, the date in column (d) may be reported as “Senally 19— to 19, " Abbreviations 1n common use 1a standard financial publications may

Lme{ -\ccounli Class | Kind of Name of 1ssuing company and also lien reference. if an+ .nclude rate for preferred Extent Line
Noi No : No ! ndustry 510cks and bonds) of Conroi | No.
|
ar b ©) (d) (e)

1 721 A-1] VII !Belt Rajilway Companvy of Chicago 8,33%1 1
2] 721] A-1; VII | DRI&NW Railway Company 50,00%1| 2
3 7211 A-1] VII | Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 49.00%] 3
4 721} A-1; VII | Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 8.33%¢ ¢
s1 721) A-1: VII ! Trajler Train Company 2.70%1 $
6 6
7 Total Class A-1 7
8 3
9 9
o) 7211 A-21 VII | Milwaukee Motor Transportation Company 100.00%i10
1l 721 A-21 VII | CTH&SE Railway Company 54,02% i 1
12 12
13 Total Class A-2 13
14 14
1| 721 A-3] VII |Tri-State LLand Com \'4 100.00% 15
16; 721 A-3 X | MT Properties, Inc, 12, 75%{ 16
17 7
18 Total Class A-3 18
19 ; 19
20 Total Class A 20
21 21
2 n
pX) 3
2 U
2 2
| 7211 E-1]| VII {Belt Railway Company of Chicago 26
b1j 721 E-11{ VII [ Milwaukee-Kansas Citv _Southern Joint Agency 1l
3! 721] E-1} VII | DRI&NW Railway Company 3
2 721{ E-1{ VII | Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 2
301 721 E-11] VII |Western Railroad Assocjation 30
31 3l
32 Total Class E-1 32
33 13
u| 721 E-2| VII-| Milwaukee Motor Transportation Company 3
38 s
3 Total Class E-2 36
37 N
38 38
39 39
40 40

Ralroad Amsual Report R-1



Road lumals: SO0 Yewr 1992 27
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Continued
(Dollars 12 Thousands)
be used to conserve space.

6. If any of the compamnes wnciuded 1n this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown i column (e) [n case any company
listed 13 controiled other than through actual ownershup of secunties. give pamcuiars ia a footnote. [n cases of joint control. give names of other parties and
paraculars of control.

7 If any advances reported are pledged. five particulars 1a a footote.

3. investments 1z companies in wiuch neither the onginal cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10.000 may be combined in one figure.

9 Also inciuced shouid be investments in umncorporated enuties such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nomnally sertied on a current basis)

10. Thus schedule should not inciude secunties issued or assumed by respondent.

11. For arfiliates wnuch do not report 10 the [nterstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned. 3ive names and cxtent of controi of other enuties by
footnotes.

I Investments and advances
Lune{ Opeming dalance Addiuons Deductions «if other | Closing balance | Disposed of- Adjustments Dividends or Line|
No. than sale. explan) profit tloss) Account 721.5 interest credited | No
10 ‘ncome
n ) h) (1) 1) tk) -
1{$ 260 - - $ 260 [
2 477 - - 477 2
3 1,359 - - 1,359 3
4 50 - - 50 :
s 218 - - 218 s
[ 5
7 2,364 - = 2,364 7
3 3
9 9
10 - = - — 10
11 - - - - 11
12 2
13 13
14 14
13 900 - - 900 15
16 91 - - 91 $ 83 |16
17 < | 17
18 991 - - 991 g3 s
19 19
20 3,355 - - 3,355 83 |9
2 21
2 22
3 23
L -3
25 pt ]
6 1,577 $ {390) 1,187 6
” 4] > 19 23 ”
3 10 629 639 3
29 1,068 (39 1.029 9
) 75 75 10
3 51
n Z,154 ~ 648 (429) 2,953 32
33 _ 33
u 1,762 - (12) 1,750 34
38 38
36 1,762 - (12 1,750 16
37 37
38 18
39 39
0 30
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Road Inmmials SO0

Year 19&

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued
tDollars in Thousands)

Line 2 count Class ! Kind ot Name ot 'ssuing company and 1lso hen reterence. 1if any tinclude rate tor preferred ' Exient Line
Ne o ' No : ndustrv | siocks 1nd honds) i uf Conrol ' No
1 ' i l i ) el '

1t 721 E-3' X Soo Line Corporation i

: Total Class E-3 ! :
s ] ' s
st -' Tatal Class E ' §
o I i ! )
- : P- Grand Total N

3 | ! 3

bl . | H]
1) ! n
o, 1t
121 2
13 ! 13
i | 14
18 15
lo 1 ! t ! 16
17 i ] ik
18 . ! _ ; 13
19 : ! 119
0 ' i 20
1 ! : i)
22 ' : i
23 i , 23
24 | i i 24
< ¥ ! | B
o ' ! i i 26
27 . 127
23 ' ; |28
9 ' i i | i29
) ' ' i 30
1) . , [}
2 . ' i H B
3 i i : i3
i3 ' 1 | [R5
5t i 35
6 . | 16
37! i ! 37
38 ' ! ! | 38
W j | 39
W t | 40

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Concluded
(Dollars in Thousands)
Investments and advances
Line] Opening balance Additions Deductions tif other | Closing balance Disposed of Adjustments Dividends or [ 1ne
No than sale. explain) prufit (luss) Account 721 § interest credited | No
10 Income
13} ig) thy ) ) k) i

! - $ 40,195 = $ 40,195 !

3 40,195 - 40,195 :
4 1
s{$ 4,496 40,1951§% (441) 44,898 §
] n
7|$ 7,851 {$ 40,843]% (441) 48,253 $ 83] -
8 =]
9 9
10 10
11 '
12 12
13 [
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 I
19 9
20 20
21 M
22 22
23 21
M 4
25 15
26 6
N g
28 X
29 29
30 )
3 3l
32 12
33 33
34 RES
35 35
36 16
37 37
18 iy
39 19
40 )
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDLULE 330

PO parncurars of Maidnies gt e ~eginmng and cduse C1 o he vear and of all cnanges vunag the vear .0 \ccount vo "3l Road ana Equipment
Property  ard Aceount Mo T3 Clmprovements on Leased Properiv® classiied ov primars accounts 1 accordance with the Unitorm Svstem of Accounts tor
Ratlroag Companies  The balances. ov primary ducounts should insotar as knnwn be stated :n column tb) and all changes made during the -ear shourd Se
analvzed in columns (o) to ¢, inciusive Column thi s the aggregate ot columns tbi 1o (N, inclusive Grand totals ot columns (b) and ihi snould equal the sum
o Acoounts T2 and 732 tor the respective peniod | if aut full explanation shouid be made tn 4 1cotnote

2 an column (o) are to be snown disbursemenis made for the <pecitic purpose ot purchas.ng, .onsructing, and equipping aew lines 11d 1or the extension
ot owd hines, as provided for on Insiruction 2-1  ltems to be cnureed™ ¢t *he Lnitorm Svstem o Accounts ior Railroad Companies or cugh .tems

3 In (olumn td) 15 10 pe shown he oSt O 4 fariway Or JArOn fereol AwGuired as an operanng entily or syvsiem bv purchase, merger “onsolidauon

Te0rganizanon -eceiversmip sale or transier or otherwise

1 In oleme i, ang e shouid ~e ncludec all enrr.es covering exrenditures for additions and berterments, as getined. whether or not reglacing Mrer
rroperty

finolumnal) snould oe enrered all credils represeating croperts wold, abanaoned. or otnerwise renred

6 Both the debit and credit involved ineach ransier, idius.ment, ur Jlcarance between road and equipment accounts, shoutd be included in the Lolumin 1n
ahicn the iiem ~ds tmually included also the transter ut prior veary Jeous or credits *rom anvestment 1n road and equipment (o operating expenses or other
1L OUALY, OF viee versa «nould pendtuded in the column sophivarle so .urrent srems ot like nature Each such transier, adjustment. or «learance shouid oe tully
cvplamed anenin 2uwess ot $100,000

I during the vear an individual charge of $100.000 of more was made 1o Account No 2, *Land for Transporfauon Purposes.” state 1n a footnote che cosi

tocauon, area. and other detarls which wil idenuty rhe progerts

§  Report on line 29 amounis not includible in the primary road accounts The tems ~eported snould be brietly idennined and evplained under **Notes anu
Remarks © helow Amounts should pe -eported on this hine anlv under spectal vircumstances, usually arter permission 1s obtained from the Comnussion ior
CWEPHONs 10 presuiibed aveounting Reference (0 such authorit. snouid he made when zvplaining (e amounts reported Respondents must not make arbi*-ary
.nJdnges (0 the printed stub or volumn headings *uhout specif'c authority i-om the Commission

Y [ duning the vear 4 segment of transporiation properts »ds acguired st2te *0 2 ivvtiote “he lame ot the vendor. the mileage acgquired, and rhe dace us
awquisinon, gnving locanon and the wost of the properiv io the respondent \lso furmish a statement of the amount included 1n 2ach primarvy accoun.
fTDIesen'Ng such property avquired, -eterring 10 the column o wolumns in which the entries appear

10 1tan amount ot less than §3 000 15 used as the mimmum to-addirons and betterments to property 1my estment accounts as prov .ded for in Instrucizon

2-2 ot the Lmitorm Svstem o1 Accounts tor Railroaa Companies state 1o a lootnote the amount used

NOTES AND REMARKS

Rairoad Annual Report R-1
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
+Dutlars 1n Thousanus)

Expenditure> dunng Expenditures Junng
the vear tor onginal the vear tor pur-
L- Avoount Sdlance 4t heginning ruad 4nd equipment chase ot exnsung Lo
N veur ment. and road exten- lines reorganiza- No
sions tony etc
Y 1by 9] '

1 21 Land ior "mansportauon surposes 14,7 !
M 2 Grading 33.5_25 :
: S0 IR MLt of way 2 Dendiurey 679 :
3 31 Tunnels and sudways 1,293 3
s v Bnuagey irestles and .ulvernts 92,749 i
5 T Elevated struciures - A
- € Ties 136,249 ;
) ‘9 Rail and other track matenal 266,120 3
) (1 Bailast 133,169 9
in 1131 Feaces snowsneds and sens 3,652 10
1 (161 Stanon and otfice buildings 11,875 1
12 117+ Roadwav dundings 1,584 2
13 1183 Wager siations 104 13
13 1191 Fyel stauons 1,170 14
15 1201 Shops and enginchouses 9,945 15
16 122) Storage ~arehouses - 16
17 1231 Whnanves ang Jucks 1,689 17
3 24 Cudl 1nd ure shanves - 13
‘9 1251 TOFC COFC terminals 5,404 19
20 + 261 Communicanon svsiems 14,876 20
21 127y Signaly 4nd interlochers 35,408 2l
22 1291 Pouwer plants 206 =2
b {311 Power [minymisvion svslems 567 23
23 1351 Miscellaneous tructures 377 3
28 1371 Roadwdv machines 27.104 =5
M 1301 Pupne mprovements - Construction 11,800 6
a7 +441 Shop machinery 7,234 7
- 1351 Power piant machinens 565 -3
9 ther rapeiiy and 2xplaim - 29
0 TOTAL CXPENDITLRES FOR ROAD 812,092 0
N 152) Locomouves 85,738 31
2 153) Freight-tram cars 142,563 32
i {54) Passenger-traun cars - 33
2 {55) Hignway revenue equpment 12 M
'S (56) Floatng equipment - 35
s (57) Work equpment 6,965 36
7 (58) Muscellaneous equipment 1,892 n
3 (59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 14,718 38
W TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 251,888 39
0 (76) Interes: duning constructon - 40
3 180V Orher elements of wvesunent (922) 4
12 190) Constructon w progress 2,667 42
4 GRAND TOTAL 1,065,725 33

Railrosd Anouai Report R-



Road Ininas - So00 Year 1992 5
230 ROAD PROPERIY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Continued
1Dasllars i Thousanas)

19 | Cross Evpeaditures tor additions radits Bt propents retire in.
L\‘\. C}:c‘k Ero ::..nl-mg lh: ceur Cred Julrm;.n‘:?ur ured Nt changes during the vear Balance at close ut vear l;.‘n'

o ot 1 i
1 $ 329 27 $ 302 |8 15,050 !
: 659 42 617 34,142 :
i 14 3 11 690 3
: 1,038 334 704 1,997 :
i 508 = 508 93,257 5
[ - - - - 6
: 16,636 2,726 13,910 150,159 v
8 16,856 2,516 14,280 280,400 3
9 8,184 2,710 5,474 138,643 9
10 40 - 40 3,692 110
I 755 57 698 12,573 Ju
12 245 111 134 1,718 12
13 = 2 (21 102 |13
13 247 - 247 1,417 s
s 484 64 420 10,365 315
16 - - - - 16
17 - - - 1,689 |17
18 - — - - 13
19 76 - 76 5,480 |19
20 2,541 453 2,088 16,964 20
2 3,383 31 3,352 38,760 |x
2 - - - 206 |
3 166 1 165 132}
4 71 - 71 448 1
25 2,082 2,376 (294) 26,810 |3
=6 1,619 22 1,997 13,397 }:6
” 66 62 4 7,238 ¥
28 - - - 565 ]38
9 = - - - 29
30 55,999 11,597 44,402 856,494 130
3 614 1,512 (898) 84,840 13
32 507 4,516 (4,009) 138,554 |3
33 - - - - 33
M = - - 12 |
35 - - - 35
6 (1,132) 1,132 8,097 |
3 - 383 (383) 1,509 |3
1 1,006 1,071 (65) 14,653 131
3 2,127 6,350 (4,223) 247,665 |39
30 - - - -~ 10
3 - - = (922) ¥t
42 3,394 - 3,394 6,061 142
43 3 61,520 17,947 $ 43,573 |§ 1,109,298 |4
|

Railroad Annual Repont R-1
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Road Initals: SO0 Year 1992

332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Show in columns (b) and (e). for each pnmary account. the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in
columns (¢) and (f) show the deprecianon base used to compute the depreciauon charges for the month of December: in columas (d) and (g) show the composite
rates used in compuung the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road
and equipment accounts. respectively. ascertained by applying the pnmary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for
December and dividing the total so compuied by the total deprectation base for the same month. The deprectation base should not inciude the cost of equy,
used. but not owned. when the rents therefore are included n the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00,
35-23-00 35-22.00. and 35-25-00 It should.nclude the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom are included n the rent for
equioment Accounts Nos 32-21-00. 32-22-00, 32-23-00. 32-25-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should
be those prescribed or otherwise authonzed by the Commussion. except that where the use of component rates has been authonzed, the composite rates to be
shown tor the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the authonzed rates. If any changes in rates
were effecuve dunng the vear. give full particulars in a footnote.

2 All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each prnmary account, or a separate scheduie may be included for each such
property

3 Show in columns (e), (), and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is inciuded 1n Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00,
31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, iunclusive.

1 {f deprectation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves.
Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicaung the account(s) effected.

S Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be onutted if esther total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively

OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Depreciation base Annual Depreciation base Annual
in 1221 composite composite Lm:L
Line Account At beginning At close rate At beginning At close of rate
No of year of year {percent) of year year (percent) No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) {e) 13} (g)
ROAD
1 } (3) Grading $ 33,525|% 33,981 .98 1
2 | (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 679 688 1,03 2
3 { (5) Tunnels and subways 1,293 1.392 1.01 3
4 | 16) Brndges. trestles, and culvents 92,749 93,099 1.54 4
5 | (7) Elevated structures = had nd L]
6 1 18) Ties 136,249 146,503 4.49 [
7 { (9) Rail and other track matenal 266,120 277,010 3.33 7
3 | t11) Bailast 133,169 137,066 2,44 8
9 | (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 3,652 3,670 3.00 9
10 | {16) Station and oifice buiidings 11,875 12,069 2,44 10
11 | (17) Roadway buildings DR 1,545 3.83 11
12 | (18) Water stations 04 101 16,20 12
13 | (19) Fuel stanions 1,170 1,390 311 13
14 | 120) Shops and enginehouses 9,945 10,338 1,75 14
15 ] 122) Storage warehouses = = - 15
16 | 123) Wharves and docks 1,689 1,689 3,29 16
17 | 124) Coal and ore wharves = = - 17
18 | (25) TOFC.COFC terminals 5,404 5.429 3.05 18
19 | 126) Communication systems 14,876 16,654 1.60 19
20 ] 127) Signals and interlockers 35,408 38,598 2.79 20
21 | 129) Power plants 206 | 206 1.07 21
22 | (31) Power-transmission sysiems 567 607 1,67 2
13 | 135) Miscellaneous structures 377 377 2,18 23
24 { 137) Roadway machines 27,104 26,909 5.69 24
25 ! 139) Public improvements—Construction 11,800 13,127 2,51 25
26 | 124) Shop machinery 7,234 7,238 2.83 26
27 | 145) Power-plant machinery 565 568 2.71 27
2% 1 All other road accounts = = — 28
26 | Amortizauon {other than defense projects § = - = 29
) TOTAL ROAD 797,344 830,251 3,05 30
EQUIPMENT
31[52) Locomouves B85, 138 84,591 2,73 31
32 [ (53) Freight-man cars 142,563 138,105 3.52 32
32 }_(54) Passenger-train cars - = - 3
34 | (55) Highway revenue equipment 12 12 = 34
35 | (56) Floaung equipment - - - 5
36 | (57) Work equipment 6,965 3,081 3 .04 36
37 | (58) Miscellaneous equipment 1,892 1,513 11,22 37
38 | 159) Computer systems and word 38
processing equipment 14,718 14,768 15,00
39 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 251,888 247,070 3.97 39
40 GRAND TOTAL 51,049,232 [$ 1,077,321 NA NA 40
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Road hnitisls: Soo 38
335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Doilars in Thousands)

1 Disclose the required informauon in regard to credits and debits to Account No 735, “Accumulated Depreciation Road and Equipment Property,” dunng
the year relaung to owned and used road and equipment Include entnes for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are included
1n the “Lease Rentals—Credit—Equipment” accounts and “Other Rents—Credit—Equipment” accounts Exclude any entnes for depreciation of equipment that
13 used but not owned whea the resulung reats are included 1n ** Lease Rental—Debit— Equpment’* account and **Other Reats— Debit— Equipment’” sccounts.
(See Schedule 351 for the accumulated deprecianion to road and equipment owned and leased to others.)

2 If any daa are included tn columns (d) or (f), explan the entnes 1 detal

3 A debit balance 1n columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated “Dr

4 [f there 1s any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown 1n column (c) and the charges to operating expenses. a full explanation should be

1ven
: 5 Enter amounts represenang amoruzanon under an authonzed amoruzaton program other than for defense projects on bnes 29 and 39.
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Dunng the year Dunng the year
Balance Charges to Balance
Line| Cross Account at beginning operating Other credits | Retirements | Other debits | at close of [Line
No | Check| ot year expenses year No
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)
ROAD
i (3) Grading 812,670 18 328 & 73 12,9251 ¢
2 (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 186 i 2 191 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 89 13 334 (23231 3
4 {6) Bndges, trestles, and culvernts 12.581 1,432 136 13,8771 ¢
5 (7) Elevated structures - - - - 5
6 (8) Ties 60,812 6,430 4,507 62,7351 6
7 (9! Rail and other track matenal 76,281 9.038 {908} 86,2271 7
8 {11) Ballast 5,801 3,336 2,751 6,386 % 8
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds. and signs 1,891 110 1 2 000 9
10 (16) Station and office buildings 2.130 316 39 2 407 110
11 (17) Roadway buildings 459 60 112 407 1t
12 (18) Water stations 49 17 4 62112
13 (19) Fuel stauons 455 62 517113
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 3.443 179 63 3.559 ] 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses - - - 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 517 55 - 572 116
17 (23) Coal and ore wharves - - - 17
18 {25) TOFC,COFC terminals 1,346 165 - 1,511 18
9 (26) Commumication systems 2. 065 259 454 1.870 1 19
20 (27) Signals and interlockers 4.732 1,026 31 5,727 | 20
21 (29) Power piants 75 2 - 77 |2
2 (311 Power-ransnussion sysiems 213 10 1 222 1 2
23 {35) Miscellaneous >tructures 152 8 - 1601 23
24 {37) Roadway machines 9,936 636 I1s  916*) 2,313 9,175] 14
2s (39) Public improvements—Construction 1,028 308 24 1,312 1235
26 1441 Shop machinery® 1,941 207 60 2,0881]2
7 {45) Power-piant machinery 153 16 = 169127
28 All other road accounts - - - = 28
29 Amortzation (Adjustments) (110) (29) - (13932
10 TOTAL ROAD 198.895 [ 23,991 916 | 9,997 213,805]%0]
EQUIPMENT
31} - |52 Locomouves 43,686 2,425 1,418 44,693 ')
32| + | (53 Freght-tran cars 54,124 5,219 2,747 [s1,272 | 55,324 L2
J3] = | (54) Passenger-train cars - - - - 33
34 * | (55) Highway revenue equipment 13 (1) - 12 §.34
35| = | (56) Floanng equpment - - -~ - 35
36| + |57 Work equpment 3,515 231 1.272 138 4,880} 36
37| « | (58) Muscellaneous equipment 1,651 206 342 1,515 ¢37
38 (59) Computer systeme and word 38
processing equipment 6,773 2,223 1,071 7,925
3% 1 « ] Amoruzanon Adjustments (53) (12) (65) 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 109,709 10,291 1,272 5,716 1 1,272 (114,284} %
4 GRAND TOTAL 08,604 |S 34,282 I8 188 B15,713 [$1,272 $328,089 ]
*To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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6 Road Inmals: So0 Year 19_92_

339. ACCRUED LIABILITY—LEASED PROPERTY
1Dollars in Thousands)

1 Disclose e required infurmation relanny to credits and debits ot Account 772, Accrued Liability Leased Propenty * dunng the year coneeming «oud and
squipment reased from others

2 Incolumnic) enter amounts charged to operating expenses. in column t¢) enter debats to aceount ansing from retirements. 1n column (0, enter amounts
Ddid @ Ceor

I \nw .acons.stencies between credis o account charges to operating expenses snd pay ments to lessors should be tully explained

< Rcsuirad ginclosure mav be omuted it leased road and equipment property represents 3% or less ol iota' property vwned and used

F 5 entement for deoreciation s made cu-rently between tessee and lessor. and no debits or credits to Account No 772 are made by the accounting companv,
w2 une Srace Jharges o operditey expenses. and in column () show pavments made o tne lessor in settlement thereot

. : CREDITS TO ACCOULNTS i DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS i
| ! Dunng Fhe vear Dunng Fhe vear
Balance ! Charges 1o | ! i Balance
Lover o Account i a1 beginming | operatng | Otner credits Reurements | Other debits dt close o1 |Line
AT I ef ear |  expenses ! i wear No
ra | b ' 1) I 1d) | ) ! mn g
ROAD ! | | ' ;
' 31 Crading ' f i | |
Ny 21 Qrier nght-of-wav expenditures i 2
3 t5) Tunnels and subways B H k]
: 161 Brdees trestles. and cuiverts H ! 1
s " 7, Elevated structures ! ' ! s
A <31 Ty ! i | [
- " 191 Rl and ather trach matenal IL 7
3 L 111 Ballast ) 3
91 +{21 Fences snow sheds. and wigns . 9
10 i 18] Station and office buildings . | 10
I 117y Rpadway Suildings f ! | ] 1
il LE3) Water stauony : i i i H 12
13 1191 Fuel ~tations i R 1 ' 13
14 201 Shops 4ad enginenouses i | | i 4
€ 220 Storage warehouses [ : ' i | 15
5 S2h Ananes and docks . , I T ! 16
b 241 Coal ang ore ahanves ! i ’ i i 17
i 23 TOFC COFC ierminals ; : . 13
"3 25, Communicaton sy stems | . i i i 19
MY * 27 signals and nterleckers \ ! : 0
b 2w Power alants ' I . : a1
il 3P ACTTaRAMI SN Sy slems i ! : ' ! 22
b 15 Afiaeeltaneous druciures : | i : : 23
Ia 27 Roadwany tacnines ! ) ! ! 24
e "0 Puehe + nerovements—Construcuon ! f H 15
b L Smeg nachinen * i ' 26
- 130 3waer plant macninen ' ' i : , 27
b W' her road accounts i . ' ' 28
o YT r12400N 1 Adustments) ! ! . 29
a TOTAL ROAD - - ' ! 0
i _ EQUIPMENT ! !I
it 11521 Locomouves | 1 i
-:]_ 153 Freght-train cars M J 2
T «54) Passenger-uain cars ) . 33
2 S51 Hignwav revenue zquipment ' ! i ! ! u
3 1560 Floating =quipment : ! s
in Y Work squipment i ! ! i)
a7 158)  Muiscellaneous equipment ' I A 37
w ! 11597 Computer systems and word l ‘I " | i 8
' ! processing equipment i !
N . Amurization Adiusiments ' 30
0 TOTAL EQUIPMENT i i ! i i 1
i GRAND TOTAL -None- ! i ' I . -None-_| 4

“To be reportea with cqupment expenses rather than W&S expenses
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Jeveluped Dy e use of the suthorized rates 1t any Jharges :norates were ettective duning the vear. wive tull particulars in a tootnote

2 Allimprosements to keased properties may de combined and one ompusite rate computed tor each pnmary account ur a separate schedule may be included
*JF ¢l SUC™ Zronerty

3 1t deprec,ativn eoeruals have ~een dincontinued for 2oy account the depreciation base should be reported nevertheless. 1n support ol depreciation reserves
\uthonty 1or the Ciscontinuanee of s crudis should be shown an a Tootaote indicating the account(s) affected

3 Disclusures 1n the respective sections of this schedule may e omitted it erther total road ledsed from others or total equipment leased trom others represents

less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respecuvely However, hine 41, Grand Total. should be completed

I Deprec:ation base

Annudl composite i

Linel

imerovements un Leased Property  The cumpusite rates used should be those prescribed ur otherwise authonzed by the Commussion. except that where the use
No \vLount At beginming ot year At close or year ‘percent)

fate Ime
i

of LuMpuREAL Fates Ras been duthonzed e campusile rates O be shuw n 1oOF the respective pnman accounts should be recomputed from the December charges
[
1) b} i ) )
T
ROAD i
H

)

1) Grading

2 adadtner ment-of-aay evpendiiures I

[

153 Tunne!s and subwavs

;
. 161 Bndues tresiles and wulvens ! , 3

4

71 Etevated struclures

.

vy Tiey )

19 Rail and otner track material , |

S ool Ballast , i3

Y [ 113 Fences snow sneds and signs :

115 170 Roadwas buiidings Total road and equipment leased to others

\

10 | 1101 Stahon and ultice buildings 10
|
i

12 5 0151 Water stations is less than 5% of total owned, i

12 ¢ 019 Fuel statiuny ! L

14, 1201 Shops and ¢nernehauses ! e

15 ¢ 022) Storage warenouses i 1S

th 123 Wharves and dinks ' "6

1231 Caal and ore ananes

Road Intals SO0 Year 1992 3
340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—IMPROVYEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
{Dullars in Thuusands)

i Show in olemnios tor each priman account the Jepreciation base used 1n compuung the geprecianon charges for the month of January. and 1n column iy

) show e uepreciagon oase used in compuung the deprecianon charges tor the month ot December. in column td} show the composite rates used in cumpuang the
Jepracianon narges tor the month ot December ind on Lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage ot all road and equipment accounts,

revpel ey aseertained 0% APPINING e PRIMAN ato WAL LMPOSITE Fates to the depreciation base used 1n computing the charges for December and dividing the

) secumputed by the total depreciation pase tor che same month. This scnedule should include unls improvements to leased property charged to Account 732,

125 TOFC COFC termunals i

”.

|
19 1o 2o Communicatten s siems . ! 19
2027 Senaly and aret ookens {20
21 I Power pianis . il
220 1 Pewer (Ranamisaaon st siems 22
2%, 9 M alaneous struciures )
‘ ! 17 Ruaduway Tal” nes pt
| 25 W Paple tone eais—Lanranieion 25
26 Sosnen acunent 20

2% Power ant machinen .27

]
'
”

s s

L jo

At ad aeeounts
\i

CUaler CAdrustments)

"l [ AL ROAD 0

EQUIPMENT

152) Locomotives | i

12 1152) Freight-train cars 12
1t | (54) Passenger-train cars 33
l 31 1 155) Highway revenue equipment 4
35 | 156) Floating equipment 18
i j t5TY Work equipment )
' 17 | 138) Miscellaneous equipment . 37
" 159) Computer systems and »ord processing : I g
* equipment 3
W i Amortizauon Adjustments L)
. an TOTAL EQUIPMENT )

11 GRAND TOTAL $ 2,834 — 5 2,962 21

“ T e reporied with equibment expense rather than '\ a0y evpenses

Rutlrudd Anauvar Report R-1
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS

tDollars in Thousands)

I Enter the required information concerming debits and credits to Account 733, “accumulated Depreciation—Improvements on Leased Property.” dunng the
vear relatung to improvements made to road and equipment property leased frum others the depreciation charges for which are included in operating expenses of
the respondent

2 If any entnes are made for column (d) Other credsts™ or column () *Other debuts. * state the facts occasioning such entnes on page 35 A debit balance in
column (b or tg) for any primarv account should be shown tn parenthesis or designated "Dr °

3 Any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (<) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 35

4 Show  column 1e1 the debuts to the reserve ansing from retirements These debits should not exceed investment. ctc
$ Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from
otners represenis i=ss .han 3™~ of ‘otal road owned or (0tal equipment owned, respectively However, line 39, Grand Total. should be com-

pleted
i : CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
: | Dunng the year Dunng the year
! | Balance Charges to0 Balance
Line} Cross | Account at beginning operaang Other credits | Retirements | Other debits | at close of ! List
No [ Checx; of vear expenses | year No
1 141 Wby ) td) te) ) 1 () \
: ROAD . i
1 "1 1) Grading | ' A
N ; (41 Other rght-uf-way expenditures [ i 2
3 i 151 Turners and subwdvs i ) 3
4 ' *63 Brdges trestles and culverts i ! 3
s : " 171 Elevared structures i ! s
61 i 81 Tes . | 6
7 ! (91 Rarl and wther frack matenal 1 7
8! Y111 Ballast | 8
9! {1131 Fences snow sheds. and ~igns [ 9
10 | F 1161 Staton and otfice outldings | 10
11 | {4171 Ryadway buildings Figures have Heen incorporated ion 1
121 18 Water stauons Schedule 335 per ICC instructiqns, 12
13 +oven Fuel stationy ) | 13
14 v Snops and enginehouses ' 14
15 220 Vordee Aarenouses i 15
o | 13 Whanes and docks i ' ' 16
oy 1245 Cogi ind ore Ananvey : | . 1 17
2 1% TOFC COFC erminats i 13
i9 20 Communacaiun sysiems ' 19
20 27 Signaly 2nd interlichens ' i i I 2
N v Power 2iine ! i , I 21
Il o Poaes iFinsMissuif avsiems ' i i ! 22
23 s Miscclluncaus stucrures I I 23
O 27 Ruauw av inacnimnes [ ' ' : 24
s 0 Poone mproserretls— lonstruction ' ! ' | 25
! v 23 yop Tachien ! : 26
2 i Power plant machinery ! ' | 27
3! ul ather “oad scvounts i i 28
9 TOTAL ROAD ! | 29
. EQUIPMENT l !
30 ] :82y Locomouves | 30
3 | 1531 Freight-tramn cars i ! 1
2 +54% Passenger-train cars H ; i 32
23 1853 Highway revenue equipment ' i | ! 13
i3 156) Floaung sauipment : ! ! 4
15 157y Work =guipment ' 1 H ; 35
6 158) Miscellaneous equipment ' ! 16
17 i . 159) Computer systems and word ' ! 37
! i processing equipment i l
38 | TOTAL EQUIPMENT : | 38
39 ! GRAND TOTAL - I i 39

* To be reporied with equpment expense rather than W &S expenses
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
tDullars 1n Thousands)

1 Thiy schedule 1s to be used in cases anere the related Jepreciditon resenve iy carmicd 1n the sccounts ot the respondent and the reat tneretrom 1 included in
Aceounts 32 11-00 32-12-00 32-03.00 32 2700 32 2240 and 31 25-4)

Y snow incolumns by and (€1, tor cach primar acauunt the depreuidtion puse ascd incomputing the depreciation tor the months ot Januan and December
=2apectively with respect 10 road and eyuirment ow ned by the respondent bui le ined to uthers the depreciation charges tor which are not includibie 1 operating
2xpenises ol he respondent but tar waich the depreciation resenve s fecorded 1n the accounts of the respondent [t the hase tor road is other than the ongingl vust
ar irmated vnuingl cost as found by the Commission « Bureau ot \ceounts hrou bt 1o J current date by tne respondeat trom its Order No 3 records and
sucuunts or Iv other "han tedger value tor cquipment a ull explanation should be given

» In wolumnid) snow the compenite rates used o compute the deprecianen tor the month o December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the composite
serzentage *or Al road and eguipment eeounts sespediiely ascertaned by appiving the pnmars uccounts composite rates o the depreciation base used to compute

he cenredtatun ‘or Decernoer ana & awng the towl ulso computed by the cepreciation base

4 depreclation acorudls nave been discontinued tor any aceount the depreciation pase should e reported nevertheiess i suppont ol deprecilativn reseres
Authopsy or the discontinuance ol accruals shoeid be snown n g footnote indicating the accountiss attected

S0t eotal road leased to uthers s less than 3¢ o wtal road owned omit [t iotal cquipment leased to others s less than 3% ol total equipment owned omit
However, Line 39 Grand Toui. should be completed

' Deoreciatiun pase !
- Annudl cumposite .
ae rate Line
| Avoount AL fegning of vear | sboane of vear {percent) No
' 1di i : 1) iy |
ROAD ' |
(1 fzading ! '
ver Qaer fight-of wav svpenditures i
31 Teanels and sudwavs . P 3
< t, Brgges srestiey and ulverts P4
+~1 Elevated structures ] | )
6 14 Tes 1 I o
191 Rl snd other i-ack matenai i 7
Pl Ballast 3
*13) Fences snuw sheds and signs i
1160 Stauon and ortice butldings . I 10
1171 Rogdwas “undings | P
L Las Woater suanons ' |12
V19 Fuer stationy | 11
* <201 Shops and engienouses ! Iy
20 Sturdge xdrenouses Total road and equipment ldased to others !'is
(231 Wharves and Jinks is less than 5% of total ov{@d. 1o
23 Coal and nre ananes ' 17
1250 TORC COFC terminats 18
L2600 COamMUuni alion svalems ! "9
1271 Siendly and nterhockens ' j 20
<291 Poacer dants i 2
131 Power transmission sy siems 22
3% Aiseetlaneuus structures 23
171 Readwdy macnines i M
S Puplic mprovements—Consirucion 25
rdd, Shop machinery , 26
1434 Pywer-plant machiners . | 27
Al aiher foad accounts ' 28
TOTAL ROAD .29
. EQUIPMENT [
152) Locomouves ! 30
153) Freight-irain cars 1
(54) Passenger-train cars ' 12
11 1155 Highway revenue squipment 33
111 (56) Floaung equipment 34
15 | (7Y Work equipment . 15
a1 158) Miscellaneous equipment ' NA 136
: 159y Computer systems and word processing
equipment LT
s | TOTAL EQUIPMENT : = L
W GRAND INOTAL !y
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IS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
tDollars 1n Thousands)

b This sohedule s 1o be used incases where the deprectation reserye s varmied 1o the accounts of the respondent and the rent theretrom s included in Accounts
300 324200, 3213000 32 20000 332200 gpd 12-23 00

2 Drsclose creunts and debrts to Account 738 Accumulated Deprecianon—Ruoad and Eguipment Property, Jduriny the vear relating to road and equipment
leased tonthers the deprectation charges tor which are pot indludible in operating expenses ot the rospandent 1See Schedule 330 tor the reserve relating to road
and cyuipment owned and used by the respondenn

VI any entries are made tor Other credits and Other debis * state the tacis occasioming such entries A debit balance in columns (b or (g) tor any pnmary
aecount should be shown o pareathesis or designined Or

4 Details in the respecuve sections of this schedule may be onutted 1f erther total road leased to others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned. respectively However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.

. ; CREDITS TO RESERVE DLBITS TO RESERVE !
During the vear Dunng the year
Ii Balame ¢ Chargesto ! Balance
L G \aunt at beginmine wperaung 1 (nther credis ! Retrements | Other debis | st close of - |Line
Nu Chak! ab vear cpemss | vedr No
| ) ) 1hy : Wt : W) te) " fy)
| ROAD i
1, od Grading . ! 1
2 141 Other right-ol wan capondiures . : : | 2
3 , % Tunnels ind subwass ' | | “_1
! Ponn Bridees tresdes amd culsents : | 4
s, T RNovaned structures I hl
al 1381 T . - H o
9 0 R and other trao matenai ' i 7
! Lot Ballast 3 3
v Dby Fenves snow sncds and signs ) 9
10 tior Station ind oting Suildings : 10
I " 117 Ruadw oy butldings . ! 11
12 F i Water statns ' 12
It l 119 Fuel stations ! 13
13 [ 1201 Shups and engenchouses ) 14
18 1221 Storage warchuuses Total roadiand equipment leased to lothers IS
16 | 120 Whanves and docks is less than 5% of total owned. 16
17 10233 Coal and vre wharves ' 17
1% 10250 TOFC COFC terninals 18
K] i 1200 Communication svsieims i 1 19
0 2D Signals and mtcrhwhers ! 20
2| {429 Power ntanis i i 21
224 i 031 Power-transiiission svsienis : : 22
231 0 35) Miscelluncous structures . i 13
2 i 037 Roadway machines ' | 24
pe) ' 13491 Publi imipros ements—Construg tion : | 25
6| } (431 Shop machinerv * : i 26
bl 1451 Power-niant mahiners i ' ! 27
x| 1Al uther foad acoounis i ] 28
hY I TOTAL ROAD Z ) 2
: EQUIPMENT I
K] 152) Locomouves .
3l | 153) Freight-train cars L 31
1 1 (54) Passenger-tran cars ! ' 32
3 155) Highway revenue equipment . | 13
34 : {56) Floaung equipment . : ! 13
35 ! (57) Work equipment : 35
26 . (58) Miscellaneous equipment ] . I 36
374 i 159) Computer systems and word ; i i 37
] i processing equipment .
18 | TOTAL EQUIPMENT ! : ! T
9 ! GRAND TOTAL ' ! 39

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 1By Company
{Duollars 1 Thuusandy)

| Disclose the investment in raitwdy property used in transportation service at the close ot the sear This iavestment represents the aggreudte ot propeny

owned ur teased by the respondent und used in the respondent s transportation service Such property actudes vag the investment reported in Accounts 731

Road and Equipment Property.  und 732 ‘Improvements un Leased Property ot the respondent fess anv 731 ur 732 propenty leased to uthers tor their
exclusive use of road. track. ur brdges (including cyuipment ur other rasiway propenty covered by the vontract) Equipment leased 1o others under separate
distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent’s 73§ or 732 propenty. and by the invesiment ot ather cumpanies 731 or 732 propenty Hincluding
wperating and lessor ratroads) used by the respondent when the fease 1 tor exclusive use or control of “odds. tracks or bridges Hincluding equipment ot other
railway property covered by the contract) This excludes leased equipment trom operatng raiiroads under sepdrate distinct contracts and the investment ul uther
carrers 1n propers wnnily used bv the respundent

2on cowumn tae JCassily 2ach company i this scheduie as respoadent 1R1 Tossor caibroad th inactive or proprictany company (Py und uther leased
properties 10}

Y In column ta) 10 +¢r nclusive first show the data regquested tor the respondent 1R next the datd tor companies whose entire properties are used 1n
ransportation service of the respondent divided butween lessor tLy and proprictary 1P companies, tollowed by cata tor camiers and uthers 101 porions ol
whose property are used in lransportation service of the respondent Show a total for eacn class of company in column (d) and te) Then snow
45 deducuons. data for transportation property leased io carriers and others

4 Incolumnivy, line-haul carmers report the mles ot road used tn line-naul service Report mules in whole numbers

5 in column 1d). snow the amount applicabie 1n Accounts 731 and 732 un the books of the companies whose names appedr in column (b1 Values ot property
ot other carners segregated by esnmate or otherwise should correspond in amount 1o the deducuons made by the owners in their reports If separate value 15 not
avallable. ¢xplananons snould oe given Differences between the umounts in column 1d) of this schedule and the amounts shown tn column ¢y line 24 un the
asset side of the comparative general balance sheet ot eacn indistdual rurllway  snould be explained in s tootnote Book value 'ncluded in Accounts 73 or 732 0
the vwner should be reported 1n column td) n rerergnee to the investment of the responaent 1n the securities of the ow fer uniess a good redson can be given torthe
wontrary Methods vt estmatng (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or utherwised value uf praperty of privats awners, or poartiuns ol propenty ot vther camers
should be explained

6 In culumn el show the amount ol Jepreciation and amorntization accrued as of the Jose of the year in Accounts 733 734 735 736 and 772 that s apphi
-able 1o the property of the camers «hose names .'xri histed 1n column by regardless ot ahere ihe resenves therefor are recorded

! i ) ’ ! Deprectanion and |

! Class I Miles of road i Investments , dmortizaton ot II
Lmei See : Name of company | used (See Ins 4) in propenty  ; defense projects :Lme
{Ins Z)I ! Iwhole number) iSee Ins §) 1See Ins &1 INo

! | ; (b) : ) | td) ter I
t: R !Soo Line Railroad Company n 3,457 .$1,109,298( § 328,254! |
T ; E
3, Note: = . 5
4 ' Line 1: Amount shown represents the following: | | '
S 1 | S
n i 1 Account 731 i i 1,106,229 328,101} 6
-, : ! E | :
3| ‘Account 732 | : i 3
P ol - Equipment leased from various railway i 8
ol equipment leasing companies 5 | 1,789 8l 10
T - Property leased from Bldg, Mgt. | 1
12 ! Associates - Mpls, i 1,173 145 12
13 - Roadway machines leased from various (13
11 leasing companies 25 - s
s '~ Lease of various road property ! 82 - 115
16 ' ! 6
17 | ) ! ! 17
18 i i 18
19 i ! ) 19
20 i - | B
21 i | 21
n . i | 2
T i | i)
24 . i P
25 i ! s
2 | : ; HE
27 ; - 2"
28 | i | . 28
29 4 ! | ! 29
30 § i I j ! . 30
TN rota__ | 3,457 51,109,298 § 328,254] 3t
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
(By Property Accounts)
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
| Incolumns (b) through (e) give. by pnmary accounts. the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of respondent and each group or class of
companies and properties
2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of compames and properties on line 44 heremn. should correspond with the amounts for each class of
company and properties shown 1n Schedule 352A Continuing records shail be mantained by respondent of the pnmary property accounts separately for each
company or property included in the schedule
3 Reporton line 29 amounts represeriting capiialization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property is not classified by accounts
by non-camer owners. or where cost of property leased from other carners 1s not ascertainable Idenufy non-camer owners. and bnefly explain on page 37
methods of esumating value of property of non-cammers or property of other carners
4 Report on line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown. or in line 29 The items reported shouid be brefly identified and explained Also include
here those 1tems after penmussion is obtained from the Commission for exceptions to prescnbed accounting Reference 1o such authority should be made when
explaining the amounts reported Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the pnnted stub or column headings without specific authonty from the
Commussion.
Line| Cross Account Respondent Lessor railroads |Inactive (proprie-| Other Leased [Line
No. | Check 1ary companies) properties No
(a) (b (c) (d) (e)
| (2) Land for transportation purposes 15,050 I
2 (3) Grading 34,142 2
3 {4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 690 3
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 1,997 4
5 (6) Bndges. tresties. and culverts 93,257 5
6 (7) Elevated structures - 6
7 (8) Ties 150,159 ?
8 (9) Rail and other track matenal 280,400 8
9 (11) Ballast 138,643 9
10 (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 3,692 10
1] (16) Station and office buildings 12,573 1
12 (17) Roadway buildings 1L718 12
13 (18) Water stations 102 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 1,417 14
15 (20) Shops and enginchouses 10,365 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses ~ 16
17 {23) Wharves and docks 1,689 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves - 18
19 {25) TOFC/COFC terminals 5,480 19
20 (26) Communication systems 16,964 =0
21 {27) Signais and smeriockers 38,760 21
22 (29) Power piants 206 n
23 (31) Power-transmission systems 132 3
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 448 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 26,810 25
26 (39) Public improvements—Construction 13,397 26
27 (34) Shop machinery 7,238 27
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 565 8
29 Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) =~ 29
30 Other (specify and explain) ol 30
3 TOTAL ROAD 856,494 3
32 (52) Locomotves 84,840 2
33 ) (53) Freight-tram cars 138,554 3
M (54) Passenger-train cars - 34
35 (535) Highway revenue equipment 12 35
36 (56) Flosung equipment ~ 36
37 (57) Work equipment 8,097 37
38 (58) Miscellancous equipment 1.509 38
19 (59) Computer systems and word processing 39
equipment 14,653
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 247,665 0
41 (76) Interest dunng construction - ad)
42 (80) Other elements of vestment (922) 42
43 {90) Construction work in progress 6.061 3
44 GRAND TOTAL B1,109,298 ad
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks
Schedule 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620, column (f)
Line 620, column g)

Lines 136 thru 138 column (D)
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135
column (f)

Line 231, column ()

Line 230, column (f)

Lines 207. 208, 211. 212, column (N
Lines 226, 227, column (N

Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column (f)

Line 213, column (D)

Line 232, column (f)
Line 317, column (f)

Lines 202, 203, 216, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 216, column (f))

Lines 221, 222, 235, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but vanance cannot
exceed line 235, column ()

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column () (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 320, column (f))

Line 507, column ()
Line 508. column (f)
Line 509, column (f)
Line 510, column (N
Line 511, column ()
Line 512, column (N
Line 513, column (f)
Line 514, column (f)
Line 515, column (f)
Line 516, column ()
Line 517, column (f)

Schedule 450

Line 4 column b

Schedule 210

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column (d)
Line 14, column (e)

Schedule 412

Line 29 column (b:
Line 29, column )

Schedule 414

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g)
Schedule 412

Lines 5, 38. column if)

Lines 24, 39. column ()

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 31. column (N

And

Schedule 414

Minus line 24, columns (b} thru (d) plus
line 24, columns (e) thru (g)

Schedule 415
Lines 5. 38. columns (¢) and (d)

Lines 24, 39, columns (¢) and (d)
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37. 40, 31. columns (c) and (d)

Lines §, 38, column (b)

Lines 24, 39, column (b)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b)

Schedule 417

Line 1, column ())
Line 2. column (})
Line 3, column (§)
Line 4, column ())
Line 5. column (j)
Line 6, column (j)
Line 7, column (y)
Line 8, column (j)
Line 9, column (y)
Line 10, column (j)
Line 11, column (j)

Schedule 210

Line 47 column b

g
i
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